
                               

Page 1

AGENDA               
Meeting: WILTSHIRE POLICE AND CRIME PANEL
Place: Alamein Suite - City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury, SP2 7TU

Date: Thursday 17 January 2019

Time: 10.00 am

Please direct any enquiries on this agenda to Kev Fielding, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, direct line 01249 706612 or email 

kevin.fielding@wiltshire.gov.uk

Membership:

Cllr Junab Ali - Swindon Borough Council
Cllr Abdul Amin - Swindon Borough Council
Maime Beasant – Co-opted Independent member
Cllr Alan Bishop - Swindon Borough Council
Cllr Richard Britton - Wiltshire Council
Cllr Ross Henning - Wiltshire Council
Cllr Peter Hutton - Wiltshire Council
Cllr Brian Mathew - Wiltshire Council
Anna Richardson – Co-opted Independent member
Cllr Tom Rounds – Wiltshire Council
Cllr Jonathon Seed – Wiltshire Council
Cllr John Smale - Wiltshire Council
Cllr Caryl Sydney-Smith – Swindon Borough Council

Substitutes:

Cllr Peter Evans
Cllr Sue Evans
Cllr Tony Trotman
Cllr Sarah Gibson
Cllr Ruth Hopkinson
Cllr Gordon King



                               

Page 2

Cllr Jim Lynch

RECORDING AND BROADCASTING NOTIFICATION

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast on the 
Council’s website at http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv.  At the start of the meeting, the 

Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being recorded. The images and 
sound recordings may also be used for training purposes within the Council.

By entering the meeting room you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of 
those images and recordings for broadcasting and/or training purposes.

The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the 
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability 

resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings 
they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in 

relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is 
available on the Council’s website along with this agenda and available on request.

If you have any queries please contact Democratic Services using the contact details 
above.

http://www.wiltshire.public-i.tv/


                               

Page 3

AGENDA

Part I

Items to be considered when the meeting is open to the public

1  Apologies for Absence 

2  Declarations of interest 

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee.

3  Chairman's Announcements 

4  Public Participation 

The Panel welcomes contributions from members of the public.

Statements

If you wish to make a statement at this meeting on any item on this agenda, 
please register to do so at least 10 minutes prior to the meeting. Speakers are 
permitted to speak for up to 3 minutes on any agenda item. Please contact the 
officer named on the first page of the agenda for any further clarification.

Questions

Members of the public are able to ask questions in relation to the responsibilities 
and functions of the Panel at each meeting. Those wishing to ask questions are 
required to give notice of any such questions in writing to the Head of 
Democratic Services at Wiltshire Council no later than 5.00 pm on Friday 11 
January 2019. Please contact the officer named on the first page of the agenda 
for further advice. Questions may be asked without notice if the Chairman 
decides that the matter is urgent.

5  PCC Budget 2019/20 and MTFS 

Clive Barker to present the PCC’s Draft Budget Settlement for 2019/20,
including the Medium Term Financial Strategy

To include initial statement on proposals for the policing element of the Council 



                               

Page 4

Tax precept for 2019-20

6  Review of Performance Monitoring Process 

Verbal update

7  Equality and Diversity 

Report if available and/or verbal update

8  Member Questions 

9  Forward Work Plan 

To note the forward work plan.

10  Future meeting dates 

To note the future meeting dates below:

 Thursday 7 February 2019 – Monkton Park, Chippenham
 Thursday 28 March 2019 – Corn Exchange, Devizes
 Thursday 6 June 2019 – County Hall, Trowbridge
 Thursday 5 September 2019 – City Hall, Salisbury
 Thursday 19 December 2019 - Swindon Borough Council Offices

Part II

Item(s) during whose consideration it is recommended that the public should be 
excluded because of the likelihood that exempt information would be disclosed

None



 

POLICE AND CRIME PANEL AGENDA ITEM NO:  
17 January 2019 
 

 
DRAFT BUDGET SETTLEMENT 

Purpose 
 
1. This paper provides the Panel with information on the draft budget and precept being 

considered. 
 

Background 
 
2. In November 2018, the initial Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) was produced 

and reviewed at my Monitoring Board.  The MTFS looks at the estimated financial 
position of the PCC over the next 4 years and the impact this has on my ability to 
commission services.  It acknowledges the fact that decisions I make today will 
impact my finances over the medium and long term.   
 

3. On the 13 December 2018 the provisional settlement was received.  This was 
different than originally forecast.  It allows PCCs to increase their precept by up to 
£24 per Band D property and provides a 2.1% increase in the main central grants. 
The Government has listened to the concerns raised by me, by this Panel and by 
many other PCCs.  With these changes a revised MTFS has been drafted and is 
included as an appendix to this report.   

  
Council Tax Options 

 
4. The MTFS shows various scenarios.  I am currently considering a range of options 

surrounding the Band D council tax. This paper outlines the outside parameters: 
 

 Option A – To increase council tax by £24 per annum (13.2%) 

 Option B – To maintain council tax at the 2018-19 level 
 

5. The table below shows the estimated funds I will have available under each option and 
those available to me in 2018-19; 

 

 2018-19 
Budget 

2019-20 
0% CTax Inc 

2019-20 
£24 p.a. 
CTax Inc 

Standard Funding available to 
commission services (including 
investment income) 

£110.159m £112.034m £118.287m 

Swindon PFI Specific Grant £2.067m £2.067m £2.067m 

Police Officer Pensions Grant  £1.002m £1.002m 

Special Policing Specific Grant £1.130m £1.130m £1.130m 

Total £113.356m £116.233m £122.486m 

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



6. In addition to this I have central funding allocated to me to commission victims 
services and to support restorative justice.  Provisional information suggests this will 
remain stable at £0.827m. 
 

7. The new Police Officer Pensions Grant will help offset some of the cost increase which 
will be incurred with a higher contribution rate.  The gross forecast cost of the change 
is £2.254m, so a grant of £1.002m will reduce the net cost to £1.252m.  The net cost is 
included as a new cost pressure in the MTFS. 
 

8. It can be seen that the financial settlement has given me the opportunity to 
significantly improve my financial position.    With a £24 per annum increase the 
standard funding I would have is £8m more than with no increase. 

 
9. My considerations surrounding the options on a council tax increase focus on 

protecting local policing and the long term funding position.  To not increase council 
tax at this opportunity will have considerable impact on my future ability to commission 
policing and crime services.  According to the HMICFRS Value for Money profiles, 
Wiltshire receives central funding of £87 per head of population under the current 
formula.  This compares to a national average of £112 per head and a most similar 
forces average of £97 per head.  Being the 4th lowest centrally funded PCC per head 
of population increases my reliance on council tax. 
 

10. A £24 per annum increase in council tax will result in Wiltshire’s Band D council tax 
increasing from £182.27 to £206.27, a 13% increase.  The table below shows that 
even with no increases in the rest of the region, Wiltshire will still be lower than 
Gloucestershire and Dorset.  Initial conversations across the region suggest that the 
majority will increase their precept by £24 per annum.  So it is likely that even with a 
£24 increase we will remain the lowest in the region. 

 

 2018-19 Band D CTax Wiltshire £24 increase 

Gloucestershire £226.49  

Dorset £206.58  

Avon & Somerset £193.81  

Devon & Cornwall £188.28  

Wiltshire £182.27 £206.27 

 
11. These considerations surrounding local funding levels cannot occur without taking into 

account the central funding position.  Even with a 2.1% increase in central funding it 
will not cover the rising cost of policing (inflation and pensions increase). Over recent 
years the percentage of my funding received from central grants has reduced; this 
direction of travel is likely to continue.   
 

12. In calculating the funding available, an increase in the council tax base has been 
included.  The increase for Wiltshire Council is 1.81% and Swindon Borough Council 
2.24%. The consolidated increase in the tax base is 1.93%.  The funding available 
also includes the collection fund surplus; provisionally this has reduced (£0.781m in 
2018-19, £0.550m in 2019-20). 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 6



Future Funding 
 

13. In recent years there has been a debate surrounding the policing funding formula.  
Due to our low funding per head of population, it is reasonable to expect that a change 
will benefit Wiltshire.  It was expected that the change would be implemented in 2017-
18; however it was delayed.  It was then announced that it would occur in 2018-19 but 
no progress has been made.  Latest information suggests that 2021-22 will be the 
earliest that any change will be implemented. 
 

14. The use of reserves is a high profile issue within the police service.  Within the MTFS, 
I have revised my policy and set out clearly how I intend using them in the short to 
medium term.  It is clearly identifiable that over half of my reserves (£9.475m) are 
earmarked for capital development.  The capital plan (Appendix C) of the MTFS shows 
how I will use this one off reserve.   

 
15. In delivering the settlement, the Home Secretary made clear that he expects the police 

to present ambitious plans to drive improved efficiency, productivity and effectiveness.  
These plans will influence the national spending review. I intend that Wiltshire will 
continue to improve its efficiency and effectiveness.  With our agile approach and 
modernising agenda, I intend to deliver in line with the Minister’s expectations. The 
use of the capital reserve for ICT and Estates investments is directly in line with this.  

 
Impact on the Commissioning Budget 
 
16. In 2019-20 I wish to invest more finances into proactive and preventative work with 

partners.  With a £24 increase it is proposed to invest an additional £0.475m in 
commissioning.  This is required to ensure that I deliver the ‘and Crime’ part of my role 
and support the Chief Constable to reduce demands on policing. 

  
Impact on the Chief Constable’s Budget 
 
17. The MTFS reports the detail behind the cost pressures the Chief Constables budget is 

facing.  These include inflation, spinal point increases, pensions, collaborations, etc. 
 

18. Included within the plans are a number of growth areas.  The most significant, which 
have staffing impacts, are shown in the table below; 

 

 Officers Staff £m 

Digital Intelligence Unit (Cyber) 4 2 £0.290m 

CIET (Child Exploitation) 3  £0.139m 

Data Quality/Crime Compliance  3 £0.093m 

Information Management/GDPR  3 £0.100m 

Roads Policing 9  £0.468m 

Firearms Officers 15  £0.800m 

Dog Training  1 £0.037m 

CPT Co-ordinators 12  £0.624m 

CPT Officers 3  £0.156m 

Total Proposed Savings 46 9 £2.707m 

 
19. It has been calculated that to afford this investment will require savings of £0.944m. 

 
 

Page 7



Savings Plans 
 
20. The table below outlines the plan in the MTFS to deliver the required savings.  This 

has been produced in association with the Chief Constable’s Senior Leadership Team; 
 

Estates Reduced costs as Estate reduces £0.100m 

Custody Reduction in Sgts and Detention Officers £0.240m 

Central Comm 
Centre 

3 staff reduction £0.090m 

General Costs 1% reduction in inflation £0.214m 

Finance 1 staff reduction, Reg contribution saving £0.049m 

Fleet In-housing electrical work £0.028m 

People Services RMU structure revision £0.035m 

People Development Cost review £0.025m 

Organisational Dev. Reducing Systems Thinking Costs £0.125m 

Corporate Comms Reduction in survey costs, etc. £0.038m 

Total  £0.944m 
 

Reserves 
 
21. Paragraph 14 reports my intention that earmarked reserves will reduce.  The value of 

the general reserve has been considered and I am advised that £2.863m (2.5% of the 
revenue budget) is acceptable.  A complete review of reserves has taken place with 
the outcome disclosed in Appendix D of the MTFS.   

 
Conclusion 
 
22. This paper shows the Panel my MTFS, reports the impact post the settlement on the 

13 December 2018 and gives my current thinking surrounding the 2019-20 precept.   I 
believe a £24 Band D increase per household per year is appropriate and I am now 
consulting the public on this. 
 
 
 

Angus Macpherson 
Police and Crime Commissioner 
  

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



                                             

Police and Crime Panel 
Forward Work Plan
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change

Date Location Provisional Agenda Items

27th 
September 
2018
10:30am-1pm

County Hall, Trowbridge

 PCC Annual Report (deferred from June)
 Quarterly data (Q1)– Risk / Performance / Finance / Complaints 
 Deep dive into Priority 1 (deferred from June)
 Budget Monitoring report
 Member questions

30 November 
2018
10:30am-1pm

The Cheese Hall, Town Hall, 
Devizes

 Confirmatory Hearing for Chief Constable

6th December 
2018
10:30am-1pm

Civic Office, Swindon

 Update from the Chief Constable
 Quarterly data (Q2)– Risk / Performance / Finance / Complaints 
 Paper on deployability (TBC)
 Community Policing Team Resource Framework
 Member questions

P
age 49

A
genda Item

 9



                                             

17th January 
2019
10:30am-1pm

City Hall, Salisbury

 PCC Budget 2019/20 and MTFS
 Review of performance monitoring process
 Member questions

28th March 
2019
10:30-1pm

Devizes Corn Exchange

 Quarterly data (Q3)– Risk / Performance / Finance / Complaints 
 Victim Support Service (Horizon) update
 Member questions


P
age 50


	Agenda
	5 PCC Budget 2019/20 and MTFS
	MTFS V3 Jan 2019

	9 Forward Work Plan

